



Cahyono

Perum. Gesya Residence Blok
B4 No. 14 - Belian - Batam
Center
Kepulauan Riau
Indonesia

E-mail: mail@cahyono.id
Website: <https://cahyono.id>
Phone: (+62) 8522 454 2593

OBJECTIVE

I have experience in the field of web developers for more than 10 years, starting before graduating from college I had worked as a junior web programming using Codeigniter Framework which included PHP, CSS, HTML, JavaScript and MySQL.

Now I am Senior Web Developer can build professional websites from the ground up by using the CodeIgniter, Laravel and Magento Framework platforms. Also JavaScript libraries such as AJAX, ReactJs, NodeJs, VueJS etc. Able to complete projects efficiently and satisfy customers with attractive and user-friendly websites. I have a good analytical thinking, I love to learn new things and like new challenges especially in the field of programming technology.

WORK EXPERIENCE

EasyLearn Pte. Ltd

May 2020 — June 2021

Fullstack Web Developer

EasyLearn Pte. Ltd with their application website called Smartjen that focuses on the field Education made easy when you can prepare, generate and share worksheets with just a few clicks.

I am as Full Stack Developer who uses the CodeIgniter Framework, Bootstrap, Javascript, CSS3, PHP 7, Rest API for the company's group website.

Below is what I do at Smartjen

- Drawing Tool with SVGs
- Group Report (dynamic report)
- Fun Quiz Interactive for Kindergarten
- Resume Feature for Worksheet Attempted Quiz
- Revamp UI from Figma
- One Source Code Concept to handle many branches that have similarities and differences in a particular module

PT Kemana Teknologi Solusi

August 2019 — May 2020

Senior Magento Backend Developer

Develop on new and existing client projects built using the Magento 1 & 2 platform, Architect and write custom extensions, Build efficient, testable, and reusable code, Work with LAMP development environment and version control GIT Repository. Implemented the Rest-API for Shipment and Payment Gateway. And also has been integrated with ERP applications third party.

Manage task with TeamWork and each project have 2 backend developer, 1 frontend developer and also 1 IT Support. And here is the website that I participated in developing it: www.fossil.co.id, www.urbanicon.co.id, waterbom-bali.com.

PT. Damai Prima Internasional**February 2018 — January 2020**

Senior Fullstack Developer

Remote Job for Fullstack developing (Frontend & Backend) Multilevel Marketing Application uses the PHP CodeIgniter Framework, and is responsible for maintaining and developing features needed such as Rest API bonus payment system, SMS & WA broadcasting, Android applications etc.

Awal Bros Hospital**July 2013 — January 2018**

IT Coordinator and Web Programmer

Develop HR & Payroll system applications (Codeigniter Framework), Document Management Control System applications (Codeigniter Framework), Customer Satisfaction Survey application (Codeigniter Framework & Android Studio), Online E-Prescription Application (Framework Codeigniter).

PT. Easy Enterprise**February 2011 — June 2013**

Junior PHP Programmer

Redeveloping the Delphi-based POS iDOSmart application was duplicated using the website-based PHP CodeIgniter Framework.

PT. Adicita Karya Nusa**September 2009 — January 2011**

Junior PHP Programmer

Full Stack Develop uses the CodeIgniter Framework for the company's group website.

QUALIFICATIONS**Advanced**

PHP, SQL, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, AJAX, Codeigniter, Rest API

Intermediate

Git Repository, Photoshop, MVC, Magento 1 & 2

Beginner

NodeJS, NPM, VueJS, ReactJS, PWA, Mobile Apps (Android)

EDUCATION**Information Management****2007 — 2010**

Politeknik LP3I Bandung

Obtained a D3 Degree in Software Engineering (Computers / Telecommunications) with a GPA of 3.5

INTERESTS

Movie, Painting, Traveling

NATIONALITY**Indonesia**

IC No., 2171060507879005